
‭Santa Cruz County Committee on School District Organization‬
‭400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈ www.santacruzcoe.org‬

‭Mr. Ed Acosta‬ ‭⚈‬ ‭Mr. Edward Estrada‬ ‭⚈‬ ‭Ms. Sandra‬‭Nichols‬ ‭⚈‬ ‭Ms. Sue Roth‬
‭Mr. Abel Sanchez‬ ‭⚈‬ ‭Mr. Bruce Van Allen‬ ‭⚈‬ ‭Ms.‬‭Rachel Williams‬

‭Thursday, October 17, 2024‬
‭3:00 PM‬

‭Boardroom and/or Zoom‬

‭Members‬ ‭of‬ ‭the‬ ‭public‬ ‭may‬ ‭join‬ ‭the‬ ‭meeting‬ ‭either‬ ‭by‬ ‭attending‬ ‭in-person‬ ‭or‬ ‭joining‬ ‭the‬ ‭live‬
‭video-conference using the following link:‬

‭https://santacruzcoe-org.zoom.us/j/83426782071‬

‭Alternatively, join by phone using the following phone number at the time of the meeting:‬

‭Phone Number: (669) 444-9171‬
‭Meeting ID: 834 2678 2071‬

‭PUBLIC COMMENT:‬

‭Any‬‭person‬‭wishing‬‭to‬‭make‬‭a‬‭public‬‭comment‬‭will‬‭have‬‭the‬‭opportunity‬‭to‬‭do‬‭so‬‭either‬‭in-person‬‭or‬‭via‬
‭videoconference‬‭during‬‭the‬‭meeting‬‭for‬‭up‬‭to‬‭three‬‭minutes‬‭each‬‭for‬‭any‬‭item‬‭not‬‭listed‬‭on‬‭the‬‭agenda,‬‭or‬
‭for‬‭up‬‭to‬‭three‬‭minutes‬‭for‬‭any‬‭item‬‭listed‬‭on‬‭the‬‭agenda.‬‭To‬‭request‬‭to‬‭speak‬‭during‬‭public‬‭comment‬‭or‬
‭on any item on the agenda, please complete this form:‬‭https://sccoe.link/PublicComment‬

‭To‬ ‭submit‬‭a‬‭comment‬‭to‬‭be‬‭read‬‭aloud‬‭on‬‭your‬‭behalf‬‭either‬‭listed‬‭or‬‭not‬‭listed‬‭on‬‭the‬‭meeting‬‭agenda,‬
‭please‬‭send‬‭a‬‭comment‬‭no‬‭longer‬‭than‬‭300‬‭words‬‭to‬‭vvalentin@santacruzcoe.org‬‭no‬‭later‬‭than‬‭1:00‬‭PM‬
‭on October 17th‬‭. Each individual may only make one‬‭comment per topic.‬

‭Cualquier‬‭persona‬‭que‬‭desee‬‭hacer‬‭un‬‭comentario‬‭público‬‭tendrá‬‭la‬‭oportunidad‬‭de‬‭hacerlo‬‭en‬‭vivo‬‭o‬‭por‬
‭videoconferencia‬‭durante‬‭la‬‭reunión‬‭virtual‬‭hasta‬‭tres‬‭minutos‬‭cada‬‭uno‬‭para‬‭cualquier‬‭tema‬‭que‬‭no‬‭esté‬
‭incluido‬ ‭en‬ ‭la‬ ‭agenda,‬ ‭y‬ ‭hasta‬ ‭tres‬ ‭minutos‬ ‭para‬ ‭cualquier‬ ‭tema‬ ‭incluido‬ ‭en‬ ‭la‬ ‭agenda.‬ ‭Para‬ ‭solicitar‬
‭hablar‬‭durante‬‭los‬‭comentarios‬‭públicos‬‭o‬‭sobre‬‭cualquier‬‭tema‬‭de‬‭la‬‭agenda,‬‭complete‬‭este‬‭formulario:‬
‭https://sccoe.link/PublicComment‬

‭Para‬‭enviar‬‭un‬‭comentario‬‭para‬‭ser‬‭leído‬‭en‬‭voz‬‭alta‬‭en‬‭su‬‭nombre,‬‭ya‬‭sea‬‭para‬‭un‬‭tema‬‭en‬‭la‬‭agenda‬‭o‬
‭no‬‭en‬‭la‬‭agenda,‬‭envíe‬‭un‬‭comentario‬‭de‬‭no‬‭más‬‭de‬‭300‬‭palabras‬‭a‬‭vvalentin@santacruzcoe.org‬‭a‬‭más‬
‭tardar a las 1:00 PM del 17 de octubre‬‭. Cada individuo‬‭solo puede hacer un comentario por tema.‬

‭AGENDA‬

‭1. ‭CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF‬‭QUORUM
‭Bruce‬‭Van‬‭Allen‬‭(Chair),‬‭Ed‬‭Acosta,‬‭Edward‬‭Estrada,‬‭Sandra‬‭Nichols,‬‭Sue‬‭Roth,‬‭Abel‬‭Sanchez,
‭Rachel Williams

‭2. ‭PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
‭Superintendent Sabbah will lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

1

https://santacruzcoe-org.zoom.us/j/83426782071
https://sccoe.link/PublicComment
mailto:vvalentin@santacruzcoe.org
https://sccoe.link/PublicComment
mailto:vvalentin@santacruzcoe.org


‭Santa Cruz County Committee on School District Organization‬
‭Agenda‬
‭October 17, 2024‬

‭3.‬ ‭APPROVAL OF AGENDA‬
‭Agenda‬ ‭deletions‬‭and/or‬‭changes‬‭of‬‭sequence‬‭will‬‭be‬‭approved‬‭or‬‭the‬‭agenda‬‭will‬‭be‬‭approved‬
‭as submitted.‬

‭4.‬ ‭PUBLIC COMMENT‬
‭This‬‭is‬‭an‬‭opportunity‬‭for‬‭the‬‭public‬‭to‬‭address‬‭the‬‭Committee‬‭regarding‬‭items‬‭not‬‭on‬‭the‬‭agenda.‬
‭To‬‭request‬‭to‬‭speak‬‭during‬‭public‬‭comment‬‭or‬‭on‬‭any‬‭item‬‭on‬‭the‬‭agenda,‬‭please‬‭complete‬‭this‬
‭form:‬‭http://sccoe.link/CountyCommittee‬‭.‬‭The‬‭Committee‬‭Chair‬‭will‬‭recognize‬‭any‬‭member‬‭of‬‭the‬
‭audience‬‭not‬‭previously‬‭placed‬‭on‬‭the‬‭agenda‬‭who‬‭wishes‬‭to‬‭speak‬‭on‬‭a‬‭matter‬‭directly‬‭related‬‭to‬
‭committee‬ ‭business.‬ ‭Each‬ ‭speaker,‬ ‭on‬ ‭any‬ ‭specific‬ ‭topic,‬ ‭may‬ ‭speak‬ ‭up‬ ‭three‬ ‭(3)‬ ‭minutes‬
‭unless‬ ‭otherwise‬ ‭limited‬ ‭or‬‭extended‬‭by‬‭the‬‭Chair.‬‭The‬‭Chair‬‭may‬‭allot‬‭time‬‭to‬‭those‬‭wishing‬‭to‬
‭speak‬ ‭but‬ ‭no‬ ‭action‬ ‭will‬ ‭be‬ ‭taken‬ ‭on‬ ‭matters‬ ‭presented‬ ‭(EDC‬ ‭§‬ ‭35145.5).‬ ‭If‬ ‭appropriate,‬ ‭the‬
‭Chair,‬ ‭or‬ ‭any‬ ‭Member‬ ‭of‬ ‭the‬ ‭Committee,‬ ‭may‬ ‭direct‬ ‭that‬ ‭a‬ ‭matter‬ ‭be‬ ‭referred‬ ‭to‬ ‭the‬
‭Superintendent’s Office for placement on a future agenda.‬

‭5.‬ ‭CORRESPONDENCE‬
‭Official correspondence received by the Committee is included herein.‬

‭6.‬ ‭PUBLIC HEARING‬
‭Per‬‭Education‬‭Code‬‭Sections‬‭35705‬‭and‬‭35705.5,‬‭the‬‭Committee‬‭will‬‭conduct‬‭a‬‭public‬‭hearing‬‭to‬
‭consider‬‭a‬‭petition‬‭initiated‬‭by‬‭homeowners‬‭to‬‭redistrict‬‭their‬‭property‬‭from‬‭Scotts‬‭Valley‬‭Unified‬
‭School District to the Loma Prieta Joint Union School District.‬

‭The‬ ‭County‬ ‭Committee‬ ‭will‬ ‭hold‬ ‭a‬ ‭public‬ ‭hearing‬ ‭to‬ ‭gather‬‭community‬‭and‬‭district‬‭input‬‭on‬‭the‬
‭District‬‭Board’s‬‭proposal.‬‭Thereafter,‬‭the‬‭County‬‭Committee‬‭will‬‭consider‬‭and‬‭potentially‬‭approve‬
‭the‬ ‭redistricting,‬ ‭moving‬ ‭this‬ ‭matter‬ ‭to‬ ‭the‬ ‭Santa‬ ‭Clara‬ ‭County‬ ‭Committee‬ ‭on‬ ‭School‬ ‭District‬
‭Organization.‬

‭Open, Conduct, &‬
‭Close Public Hearing:‬ ‭Bruce Van Allen, Chair‬

‭7.‬ ‭ACTION ITEMS‬

‭7.1‬ ‭Approval or Denial of Territory Transfer Petition #24-01‬
‭Following‬ ‭the‬ ‭public‬ ‭hearing,‬‭agenda‬‭item‬‭#6,‬‭the‬‭Committee‬‭will‬‭consider‬‭approving‬‭or‬
‭denying‬ ‭a‬ ‭homeowner-initiated‬ ‭petition‬ ‭to‬ ‭redistrict‬ ‭their‬ ‭property‬ ‭from‬ ‭Scotts‬ ‭Valley‬
‭Unified School District to the Loma Prieta Joint Union School District.‬

‭Motion &‬
‭Roll Call Vote:‬ ‭Bruce Van Allen, Chair‬

‭8.‬ ‭ADJOURNMENT‬
‭The Committee Chair will adjourn the meeting.‬

2

http://sccoe.link/CountyCommittee


‭Santa Cruz County Committee on School District Organization‬

‭AGENDA ITEM 6‬

‭Board Meeting Date:‬ ‭October 17, 2024‬ ‭Action‬ ‭Information‬

‭TO‬‭:‬ ‭Santa Cruz County Committee on School District Organization‬

‭FROM‬‭:‬ ‭Administration Department‬

‭SUBJECT‬‭:‬ ‭Public Hearing: Territory Transfer‬

‭BACKGROUND‬

‭Per‬‭Education‬‭Code‬‭Sections‬‭35705‬‭and‬‭35705.5,‬‭the‬‭Committee‬‭will‬‭conduct‬‭a‬‭public‬‭hearing‬
‭to‬ ‭consider‬ ‭a‬ ‭petition‬ ‭initiated‬ ‭by‬ ‭homeowners‬ ‭to‬ ‭redistrict‬ ‭their‬ ‭property‬ ‭from‬ ‭Scotts‬ ‭Valley‬
‭Unified School District to the Loma Prieta Joint Union School District.‬

‭The‬ ‭County‬‭Committee‬‭will‬‭hold‬‭a‬‭public‬‭hearing‬‭to‬‭gather‬‭community‬‭and‬‭district‬‭input‬‭on‬‭the‬
‭District‬ ‭Board’s‬ ‭proposal.‬ ‭Thereafter,‬ ‭the‬ ‭County‬ ‭Committee‬ ‭will‬ ‭consider‬ ‭and‬ ‭potentially‬
‭approve‬ ‭the‬ ‭redistricting,‬ ‭moving‬ ‭this‬ ‭matter‬ ‭to‬ ‭the‬ ‭Santa‬ ‭Clara‬‭County‬‭Committee‬‭on‬‭School‬
‭District Organization.‬

‭FUNDING IMPLICATIONS‬

‭Included herein the presentation‬

‭RECOMMENDATION‬

‭Open, Conduct, & Close Public Hearing‬

‭Board Meeting Date‬‭: October 17, 2024‬ ‭Agenda Item‬‭: #6‬
3



‭BOARD OF EDUCATION‬
‭Mr. Ed Acosta‬
‭Mr. Edward Estrada‬
‭Ms. Sandra Nichols‬
‭Ms. Sue Roth‬
‭Mr. Abel Sanchez‬
‭Mr. Bruce Van Allen‬
‭Ms. Rachel Williams‬

‭400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 ⬩ Tel (831) 466-5600 ⬩ Fax (831) 466-5607 ⬩ www.santacruzcoe.org‬

‭PROCEDURE OVERVIEW‬

‭On October 17, 2024, the Santa Cruz County Board of Education, sitting as the Santa Cruz County‬
‭Committee on School District Organization, will conduct a hearing on a Petition by Gary and‬
‭Pamela Milliken to transfer their real property, located at 24200 Mountain Charlie Road, Los‬
‭Gatos, from the Scotts Valley Unified School District (located in Santa Cruz County) to the Loma‬
‭Prieta School District (located in Santa Clara County). (Because two counties are involved, this‬
‭Petition will separately require action by the Santa Clara County Committee on School District‬
‭Organization if the Committee votes to approve the action.)‬

‭The proceedings are expected to move forward like this:‬

‭1.‬ ‭The Santa Cruz County Board of Education will adjourn during its meeting as the Board of‬
‭Education and then will immediately re-convene as the County Committee on School‬
‭District Organization.‬

‭2.‬ ‭The Chair will call the matter of the Petition of the Millikens to transfer the property.‬

‭3.‬ ‭The Chair will ask whether the Millikens, as Petitioners, have anyone present to participate‬
‭in the hearing as their representative or representatives. The Chair will then ask whether‬
‭there is any representative or representatives of the Scotts Valley District to make any‬
‭presentation on the District’s behalf.‬

‭4.‬ ‭The Chair will ask the Committee’s legal counsel, who will be in attendance via Zoom, to‬
‭briefly summarize the proceedings that have bought the matter to this point, and the‬
‭consequences of the Committee’s vote, whether it be to approve or to deny the Petition.‬

‭5.‬ ‭Any representatives of the Millikens, or the Millikens themselves, will be given an‬
‭opportunity to present their proposal. Following or during this presentation, the members of‬
‭the Committee may ask clarifying questions.‬

‭6.‬ ‭Any representatives of Scotts Valley Unified will next be given an opportunity to address‬
‭the Millikens’ proposal. Following or during this presentation, the members of the‬
‭Committee may ask clarifying questions.‬

4



‭7.‬ ‭Next, members of the public wishing to speak to the proposal will have a chance to address‬
‭the Committee. Each member of the public will have up to 3 minutes to speak.‬

‭8.‬ ‭At the conclusion of the hearing, the representative of the Millikens and then the‬
‭representatives of the District will be given a brief opportunity to address anything raised‬
‭during the comments by the public.‬

‭9.‬ ‭Finally, the matter will be returned to the Committee to deliberate and take a vote. The‬
‭Committee members must weigh whether to approve or disapprove the Petition according‬
‭to the factors set forth in Education Code section 35753.‬

‭10.‬‭Following a successful vote either to approve or to deny the Petition, the Chair will declare‬
‭that the public hearing is closed, and the Committee will adjourn, and then immediately‬
‭re-convene as the Board of Education for any further business on its agenda.‬

5



6



7



8



9


	County Redistricting Committee Oct. 17 Agenda
	6.0 - CVR - Google Docs
	Procedure Overview (10-17-24) (1)
	Territory Transfer 9-13-24 (1) (1)
	SKM_C3350240912120300
	SKM_C3350240912120400




